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Addendum #1 – Issued on July 2, 2009 
 
 
Regarding Bids for Video Board/Production Suite - Multi-Purpose 
Arena (ITB 09-038P) through Lucas County Administration, bid 
opening scheduled for July 8, 2009 at 2:00 PM (local time). 
 
This document becomes a fully incorporated part of the 
specifications, and this letter constitutes legal notice of this 
requirement. 
 
The entire original Bid Packet including this addendum must be 
submitted prior to the Bid Opening Date and Time. 
 
Please see attached: 
 
1) Highlights From The Mandatory Pre-Bid 
2) Restatement Of The Original Project Schedule As Found In The 

Bid Document 
3) Important Notice To Bidders  
4) Questions/RFI's/Clarifications 
5) Pricing Sheet 
6) Pre-Bid Sign-In Sheet 
 



 
LUCAS COUNTY MULTI-PURPOSE ARENA  

VIDEO BOARD / PRODUCTION SUITE 
 

BID PACKAGE: 09-38P 
 

HIGHLIGHTS FROM THE MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING HELD ON – JUNE 23, 2009 
 
 Substitutions: Substitutions are allowed but not encouraged.   
 
 The service elevator will be available to the Suite Level with access to the production room 

 
 

RESTATEMENT OF THE ORIGINAL PROJECT SCHEDULE AS FOUND IN THE BID DOCUMENT: 
 

1. LUCAS COUNTY Video Board/Prod. Suite:  06/12/09 - 08/28/09 
2. ITB Consideration:     07/08/09 - 07/10/09 
3. Award Bids:      07/14/09 - 07/14/09 
4. Equipment Orders:     07/15/09 - 07/31/09 
5. Pre-Stage/Installation/Integration:    07/31/09 - 08/14/09 
6. Testing/Punch:      08/17/09 - 08/22/09 
7. Training:       08/24/09 - 08/28/09 
8. Submit Final Documents:     08/31/09 - 09/18/09 

 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
 

 There are NO DRAWINGS as part of this addendum 
 “LCMA System Integrator = Bidder 
 SUBSTITUTION REQUEST: Request To Substitute 3Play For Click Effects – Not Accepted 
 Corrected Pricing Sheet Attached 

 
QUESTIONS/RFI’S/CLARIFICATIONS 

 
ARTICLE 4 - BID GUARANTY AND CONTRACT BOND; 4.1 BID BOND: 
 

Q. If they bond complete project, would the County issue a separate PO for just the bond amount?  That way, the 
County would not be paying for bonding the bond.  

 
A. No, the County will not be issuing a separate P.O. for just the bond amount.  Refer to 3.0 Bid Bond 
Requirement in the Invitation to Bid and Section G -Pricing Sheet that has Total Base Purchase Price 
(Inclusive of; insurance, bonding, installation and freight). 

 
 
Section H; ARTICLE III - Time of Completion and Liquidated Damages: 
 

Q. What is the context of Trade agreement with Liquidated Damages?  
  

A. Refer to Article III (in particular -3.6 lists amounts of liquidated damages) - the Trade Agreement 
cannot be altered from what is in the bid package 

 
Section H; ARTICLE IV - Contract Sum and Payment Procedures: 
 

Q. What are payment terms?  Is this a progressive payment project?  
 

A. Refer to Section C -General Conditions-Article 9 as it states in Section H; Article IV of the Trade 
Agreement 

 
 



 
STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP BETWEEN Lathrop/Turner the OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY and HEALTH 
ADMINISTRATION, OSHA: 
 

Q. Is this document to be signed at this time?  
 

A. No 
 
Additional Answers to LMCA ITB 09-038P Questions: 

 
Q.Who is responsible to provide and install the conduit/pathway and cabling between the 
arena and 5th 3rd Field? 

 
A. The conduit and fiber between the LCMA and Fifth Third Field is to be installed by others. 

 
Q. Who is responsible to provide and install the conduit/pathway and cabling between the 
arena control room and the camera locations? 

 
A. The conduit/pathway and cabling between the arena control room and the camera locations will be 
provided by others. 

 
Q. The Instruction to Bidders section 1.6.5 requires the pricing form to be filled out with 
both figures and words, however the pricing form doesn’t seem to be formatted to support this. Please advise. 

 
A. The instructions in 1.6.5 pertain to those contract sections where a total value should be expressed 
as numbers and words. In the item pricing and extended quantity pricing columns on the specification 
attachment, provide numerical values. In Section F, Attachment B, at the bottom of the columns where 
a total is required, provided a numerical value and insert words to describe the total project value 
below the numerical total. 
 
Q. Pertaining to Section F: SCOPE, SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS, INTRODUCTION Item H) 
Substitutions/Alternates indicates that substitutions must be submitted at the time questions are due. However, 
without first seeing drawings (which will not be issued until as late as July 2, with the Addendum) it’s difficult to know 
which substitute products might or might not be appropriate. Will you accept submittal of alternates with the July 8 
bid submittal without those alternates first having been submitted by June 26?  

  
A. Requests and specifications for specific Substitutions/Alternates were to be submitted by the 
question deadline June 26.  

  
Q. Pertaining to Section F: SCOPE, SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS, 4. TECHNIAL, B) Integration SOW-MISC: Item 
3: what is the distance between the Video Production Suite  and the upstairs Video Rack room?  

 
A. Approximately 125 feet. 

 
Q. Will the drawings clearly identify the quantity and types of cable required?  

  
A. In the ITB Video Board/Production Suite specification, item 2.A)1)b) states, “work with TASI TV 
production staff to develop detailed plans” and item 2.G) states in part ”bidder will….develop final 
system design…” 

 
Q. Is the LCMA system integrator responsible for providing and pulling this cable?  
 
A. Yes, the LCMA system integrator responsible for providing and pulling this cable. 
  
Q. Item 5: Will the Copperhead base stations be installed at Fifth Third Field?  

 
A.  Yes, the Copperhead base stations will be installed at Fifth Third Field. 

 
 



Q. Will TASI install these base stations or will the LCMA system integrator install them? 
 

A. The LCMA system integrator will install them. 
 

Q. Is the appropriate fiber cable installed and terminated between LCMA and Fifth Third Field control rooms?  
 

A. The appropriate fiber will be installed and terminated. Jumpers will be required from terminal 
equipment local to the equipment. 

 
Q. If not, who is responsible for installing and terminating this cable?  

 
A. See answer to previous question. 

 
Q. Are three Hitachi CA-ZD1 adaptors required for using the Copperhead G1? 

 
A. No, three Hitachi CA-ZD1 adaptors are not required for using the Copperhead G1. 

 
Q. If yes, are these customer provided or is the LCMA system integrator responsible for providing them?  

 
A. See answer to previous question. 

  
Q. Item 6: is the 24-pair audio cable from the TV announce booth panel TBD to the audio patch panel in the video 
board/production suite already installed?  

 
A. No, the 24-pair audio cable from the TV announce booth panel TBD to the audio patch panel in the 
video board/production suite has not been installed 

 
Q. If not, is the LCMA system integrator responsible for providing and installing this cable?  

 
A. Yes, the LCMA system integrator is responsible for providing and installing this cable. 

  
Q. Item 7: is the 5-pair coax from the TV announce booth panel TBD to the video patch panel in the video 
board/production suite already installed?  

 
A. No, the 5-pair coax from the TV announce booth panel TBD to the video patch panel in the video 
board/production suite has not been installed 

 
Q. If not, is the LCMA system integrator responsible for providing and installing this cable? 

  
A. Yes, the LCMA system integrator is responsible for providing and installing this cable. 

  
Q. Pertaining to Benchmark dates: At the pre-bid meeting, CJ Holley mentioned the system is to be “live” by mid-
August .  Please define “live.”  Does this mean the system is functional for use at a live event?  

 
A. Not for a live event in mid-August. “Live by mid-August” is meant to describe “equipment to be 
energized, live video to the video board, substantial completion.” 

 
Q. Does “live by mid-August” impact Testing/Punch and Training Finish dates? 

  
A. “Live by mid-August” should not impact Testing/Punch and Training Finish dates. 

  
Q. Please confirm that the published dates shown on Section F Page14 are the dates that apply to Liquidated 
Damages as described in Section H ARTICLE 3.  

 
A. The dates in Section F Page 14 apply based on contract signing and acceptance. 
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